



BENJAMIN ROTHMAN

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic, organized and experienced web developer who works well with others or alone ready to execute your projects. Using his organized and aggressive approach Benjamin will meet deadlines and bring to completion any project that is within or close to his skillset.

EDUCATION

Boston University

2008-2009

Drew University

2009 - 2012

Ramapo College

2012-2015

Visual Communication (B.A.)

New York University (SCPS)

2011-2014

Certification in Digital Graphics

SKILLS

- WordPress
- HTML5/CSS3
- PHP
- SQL (MySQL or MSSQL)
- Vanilla JavaScript, JQuery
- ReactJS
- Java
- Python
- Shell Scripting
- Git Version Control
- Mac, Windows and Linux work experience
- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator
- After Effects
- Word, Excel and Powerpoint

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bergen County Web Programmer (NJ Civil Servant) **April 2017 – Present**
I was on the team that designed and created the official website, and then the team that creates new pages, web apps, makes general updates to and maintains the website. I also wrote the code for the intranet used for internal division communication.

Freelance Work **March 2014 – Present**
Different freelance jobs required different kinds of work ranging from designing and developing custom websites to maintaining and troubleshooting sites with pre-existing webstores and ecommerce.

Genewiz (contract) **Jan 2017 - Mar 2017**
Assisted the company with creating their new official website to explain what they do and how to hire them for genetic research and testing.

OSG Billing (contract) **Oct 2016 - Nov 2016**
Worked with the company's existing information to create an annual informational email and accompanying website to show financial trends and share internal information.

Oticon Corp (contract) **April 2016 - June 2016**
Assisted the company's IT department with the migration of their existing website to a new one with additional features to show products (hearing aids in this case), explain the features of each, download apps to accompany some pro teach visitors how to work with the hearing aids and much more.